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Mr Stanwood R. lorss
Route 3
Bradford,Mass.

Dear Sir:

This is to aeknowledge your letter that
reported reception of our station at 1 AM CST
March 5, 1953, We were on the air from that
time until 1:15. The program material you
described checks with that used on the air
that morning.

We have had cuite a few reports from
that regular monthly test broadcast. In fact
I have yet to make one that did not get a report.
Quite a number of them have come from your state
as well as from N.Y. Maine, Maryland, Penn. and
other states in that general section of the
country. The most remote point of one of khe
reports was from Quebec.

We have an old model RCA (BL 250) but it
is very faithful and is about 70% efficient in
vower put into the final and effective power.
the antenna is a 210' steel tower, set on a
3' base making 1t 213' feet overall. Of €ourse
the radiation is non-directional.

Hope that serves as the confirmation you
requested. If Ico¢an be of further hedp please
let me knowe

Yours truly

,Bedio Stat:1! nHWMFC', /%/_

Charles T, Smith
Chief Eng. & Ann.

RADIO VOICE OF THE MONROE JOURNAL



